

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
 6A-7.0335 Regional Centers for Implementing Services
 to Individuals with Autism, Pervasive
 Developmental Disorders, Autistic-like
 Disabilities, Dual Sensory Impairments, or
 Sensory Impairment with Other Disabling
 Conditions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To amend the rule to align with section 1004.55, and remove unnecessary language. The effect will provide clarity regarding regional center requirements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Update Regional Centers for Implementing Services to Individuals with Autism, Pervasive Developmental Disorders, Autistic-like Disabilities, Dual Sensory Impairments, or Sensory Impairment with Other Disabling Conditions requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1004.55, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1004.55, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Monica Verra-Tirado, Ed.D., Chief, Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400, 850-245-0475. To request a rule development workshop or to submit a comment on this rule development, go to: <https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx>, or you may contact Christian Emerson, Agency Clerk, Department of Education at (850)245-9601 or via email to Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS Available at:
<https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx>.

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Plant Industry

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
5B-54.001	Definitions
5B-54.003	Regulated Honeybee Pests
5B-54.004	Unwanted Races of Honeybees
5B-54.005	Regulated Articles
5B-54.006	Movement of Regulated Articles
5B-54.010	Registration with the Department
5B-54.0105	Location of Managed Honey Bee Colonies
5B-54.011	Apiary Inspection Procedures
5B-54.0115	Special Inspection and Certification Fees
5B-54.012	Apiary Inspection Conditions
5B-54.013	Identification of Ownership of Honeybee Hives
5B-54.014	Issuance of Certificates
5B-54.015	Special Inspection to Meet Requirements of Other States and for Export to Foreign Countries
5B-54.016	Interim Detention of Honey Bees and Equipment
5B-54.017	Destruction or Treatment of Infested or Infected Colonies
5B-54.0175	Irradiation of Beekeeping Equipment
5B-54.018	Compensation for Infested or Infected Colonies
5B-54.019	Procedures for Abandoned Apiaries

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This proposed rule is being developed because the Honey Bee Technical Council met and provided feedback to the department wherein Florida's beekeepers are requesting clarification to portions of the department's regulatory authority.

SUMMARY: The proposed rulemaking clarifies regulatory expectations with movement of regulated articles and managed honey bee colonies; provides exemption to active military and veterans; and clarifies actions to release shipments from quarantine upon destruction or treatment of infected colonies.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE

RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 586.10(2), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 586.02, 586.025, 586.03(3), 586.035(1), 586.045, 586.10(3)(a),(c),(d),(f),(h),(i),(4), (5),(6),(9), (12), 586.11, 586.112, 586.13(1), 586.14, 586.15 F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dr. Greg Hodges; (352)395-4627

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

~~APIARY INSPECTION AND CERTIFICATION PESTS OF HONEY BEES HONEYBEES AND UNWANTED RACES OF HONEY BEES HONEYBEES~~

5B-54.001 Definitions.

(1) For the purpose of this chapter, the definitions in Section 586.02, F.S., and the following definitions shall apply:

(a) Authorized Representative. Any designated employee, inspector, or collaborator of the department or the United States Department of Agriculture.

(b) Backyard Beekeeper: A beekeeper who maintains 1 to 40 colonies on agricultural or non-agricultural property.

~~(c)(b)~~ Certificate of Inspection. An official document stipulating compliance with the requirements of this chapter. The term certificate may include label, rubber stamp imprint, tag permit, written statement, or any form of inspection and certification document which accompanies the movement of inspected and certified honey bees honeybees, honey bee honeybee equipment or other regulated articles.

~~(d)(e)~~ Certificate of Registration. An official document issued by the department to honey bee honeybee colony owners as evidence of being properly registered with the department in compliance with the requirements of this chapter.

(e) Commercial Beekeeper. A beekeeper who maintains 101 colonies or more on agricultural or non-agricultural property for income.

(f) Continuing Education Unit (CEU). A measure used in acquiring educational merit needed for a professional to maintain a business license.

~~(g)(d)~~ Division Director. The director of the Division of Plant Industry.

~~(h)(e)~~ Honey bee: means all species of the western honey bee (Apis mellifera) ~~(Apis mellifera)~~. Managed colonies in the state of Florida are those that have European sub-species of Apis mellifera ~~Apis mellifera~~ contained therein.

(i) Motherline. The queen or hive from which eggs or larvae are taken for queen rearing.

(j) Nucleus hive (nucs). A small colony of bees often used in making new increases and queen rearing, or the box in which the small colony of honey bees resides. The term refers to the fact that the essentials; bees, brood, food, a queen or the means to make one, are there for it to grow into a colony, but it is not a full sized colony.

(k) Queen Breeder. A beekeeper that rears queens for sale or trade.

(l) Sideline Beekeeper. A beekeeper who maintains 41 to 100 colonies on agricultural or non-agricultural property for income.

(m) Stock Dealer. A beekeeper that produces nucs, colonies, or other arrangements consisting of frames with comb, honey bees, and a queen for the purpose of sale or trade that at any time maintains physical possession of such stock.

~~(n)(f)~~ USDA. United States Department of Agriculture, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Services, Plant Protection and Quarantine.

(o) Top-Bar Hive (TBH). A single-story horizontal construction, frameless beehive in which the comb hangs from removable bars or slats.

(2) The purpose of this chapter is to identify and declare as nuisances those ~~honey bee honeybee~~ pests and unwanted races of honey bees which are known to science and considered to seriously threaten Florida's beekeeping industry. It is also the purpose of this chapter to provide guidelines for registering beekeepers and the placement of honey bee colonies, conducting inspection, control, eradication, and regulatory action to prevent the establishment of ~~honey bee honeybee~~ pests and unwanted races of ~~honey bees honeybees~~, to provide early detection of any new pests, and to prevent or control their distribution within the state if infestation occurs.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.02, 586.11 FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 6-20-00, 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.003 Regulated ~~Honey bee Honeybee~~ Pests.

Each of the following ~~honby bee honeybee~~ pests is found to be capable of damaging or causing abnormalities to honey bees honeybees, colonies of honey bee honeybees or beeswax and is declared to constitute a nuisance:

(1) American foulbrood. The disease organism known as Paenibacillus Paenibacillus larvae.

(2) The mite Tropilaelaps clareae Tropilaelaps clareae.

(3) Any other ~~honey bee~~ ~~honeybee~~ pest determined by the department to be a threat to the state.
 Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(5) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 7-9-95, 3-11-04, 8-24-05, _____.

5B-54.004 Unwanted Races of Honey Bees ~~Honeybees~~.
 Each of the following unwanted races of honey bees ~~honeybees~~ is found to be capable of inflicting damage to man or animals greater than managed or feral honey bees ~~honeybees~~ commonly utilized in North America and is declared to constitute a nuisance:

(1) Apis mellifera scutellata ~~Apis mellifera scutellata~~, African honey bee ~~honeybee~~.

(2) Apis mellifera capensis ~~Apis mellifera capensis~~, Cape honey bee ~~honeybee~~.

(3) Any other unwanted races of honey bees ~~honeybees~~ determined by the department to be a threat to the state.
 Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(5) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, _____.

5B-54.005 Regulated Articles.
 Each of the following is found to be capable of transporting a honey bee ~~honeybee~~ pest or an unwanted race of honey bees ~~honeybees~~ and is declared to be a regulated article:

(1) honey bee ~~honeybee~~. All forms of the insect, Apis mellifera ~~Apis mellifera~~.

(2) Regulated honey bee ~~honeybee~~ pests. Those honey bee ~~honeybee~~ pests listed under Rule 5B-54.003, F.A.C.

(3) Unwanted races of honey bees ~~honeybees~~ listed under Rule 5B-54.004, F.A.C.

(4) Used beekeeping equipment or fixtures.

(5) Any other article capable of transporting a regulated honey bee ~~honeybee~~ pest or an unwanted race of honey bees ~~honeybees~~.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(5) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, _____.

5B-54.006 Movement of Regulated Articles.

(1) ~~The i~~International movement- ~~of r~~Regulated articles as listed under Rule 5B-54.005, F.A.C., are prohibited entry into the state unless accompanied by an official letter issued by the Division Director authorizing entry under special conditions.

(2) ~~All Interstate movement- r~~Regulated articles, as listed under Rule 5B-54.005, F.A.C., entering the state shall be accompanied by a current Certificate of Beekeeping Registration, FDACS-08177, revised 07/17, incorporated in Rule 5B-54.014, F.A.C., or a Certificate of Apiary Inspection for Out of State, FDACS-08061, revised 07/17, incorporated in Rule 5B-54.014, F.A.C., issued by ~~are prohibited entry into the state unless accompanied by a certificate of inspection issued by and bearing the signature of an authorized representative of~~

the state of origin, certifying that such regulated articles were inspected and found to meet department entry requirements. Each shipment shall be accompanied with All regulated articles entering the state must enter under the owner's name, contact information, and the ultimate destination of the shipment. Any regulated article contained in shipments entering the state shall be subject to reinspection by an authorized representative to affirm freedom from regulated honey bee ~~honeybee~~ pests and unwanted races of honey bees ~~honeybees~~.

(3) All regulated articles leaving the state shall be accompanied by a current Certificate of Beekeeping Registration, FDACS-08177, revised 07/17, incorporated in Rule 5B-54.014, F.A.C., and a Certificate of Apiary Inspection for Out of State, FDACS-08061, revised 07/17, incorporated in Rule 5B-54.014, F.A.C.

(4)~~(3)~~ Intrastate movement- ~~of r~~Regulated articles listed under Rule 5B-54.005, F.A.C., are prohibited movement within the state unless such regulated articles meet the requirements set forth in this chapter and are identified as specified in Rule 5B-54.013, F.A.C., and or accompanied by a current Certificate of Beekeeping Registration, FDACS-08177, revised 07/17, incorporated in Rule 5B-54.014, F.A.C. Certificate of Inspection as specified in subsection 5B-54.014(2), F.A.C.

(5) Any honey bees and used beekeeping equipment, whether certified or not, may be detained for inspection by the department. If such bees or used beekeeping equipment are found to have been moved or transported into the state or within the state in violation of the rules of the department, or if found infested or infected with any regulated honey bee pests or unwanted races of honey bees, such honey bees or used beekeeping equipment shall be returned, destroyed, or treated by the department within 48 hours upon the order of the department. An Apiary Advisory Notice for Improper Movement of Regulated Articles, FDACS-08201, revised 07/17, is provided for this purpose and incorporated herein by reference. A copy may be obtained online via <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-No>.
 Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.025, 586.035(1), 586.10(6), 586.11, 586.13(1) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 6-20-00, _____.

5B-54.010 Registration with the Department.

Each beekeeper having honey bee colonies within the state must register with the department utilizing the following procedures:

(1) Submit an application ~~Application For Beekeeping Registration, (FDACS-08176, revised 07/13),~~ which shall contain provisions with which the applicant must comply and must be signed by the applicant or applicant's representative. The Application for Beekeeping Registration, (FDACS-08176, revised 07/17/07/13), is provided for this purpose and hereby incorporated herein in this rule by reference. A copy and may

be obtained from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614-7100 or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-No> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03373>.

(2) An applicant's honey bees shall be have been inspected by an authorized representative of the department within a 12-month period preceding the date of application and found to be apparently free from common honey bee pests, including pests listed in under Rule 5B-54.003, F.A.C., and from unwanted races of honey bees listed in under Rule 5B-54.004, F.A.C., and to be reasonably free from common honey bee pests.

(3) By signing the application the beekeeper agrees to comply with appropriate rules of the department. Each Application for Beekeeping Registration (FDACS 08176, revised 07/17/09/13), must be accompanied by the proper registration fee based on the total number of colonies operated by the registrant as follows:

Number of Colonies	Fee
1 – 5	\$10
6 – 40	\$20
41 – 200	\$40
201 – 500	\$70
501 +	\$100

(4) Active Duty Military and Veterans are exempt from the payment of the registration fee upon showing proof of honorable discharge via either a DD Form 214, DD Form 220, or a Veteran Health Identification Card, or a Florida Driver's License indicating Veteran's status with the initial application for registration.

(5)(4) Upon approval of an application, the department will issue to the applicant beekeeper a Certificate of Beekeeping Registration, (FDACS-08177, revised 07/17/04/13) which, is hereby incorporated in 5B-54.014, F.A.C. in this rule by reference and may be obtained from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614-7100 or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03374>.

(6)(5) Application for Annual renewal of the certificate must be made not later than the anniversary date of the certificate and must be accompanied by the appropriate registration fee.

(7)(6) Annual renewal An application received after the anniversary date shall be accompanied by a \$10 late filing fee.

(8)(7) Failure to register or maintain active registration while maintaining European honey bees is a violation of Section 586.045, F.S., and is subject to the penalties set forth in Section 586.15, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.045, 586.10(3)(f), (3)(i), 586.15 FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 6-20-00, 3-11-04, 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.0105 Location of Managed Honey Bee Colonies.

(1) With the permission of the landowner or legal representative, mManaged European honey bee colonies may be located on either:

(a) Land classified as agricultural under Section 193.461, F.S., provided they are compliant with the provisions of Chapter 586, F.S., and all rules promulgated thereunder; or

(b) Land classified as non-agricultural under Section 193.461, F.S., that is Land considered to be integral to a beekeeping operation other than agriculture provided the beekeeper signs a Beekeeper Compliance Agreement, —Best Management Requirements for Maintaining European Honey Bee Colonies (FDACS-08492, revised 07/17/09/13). This compliance agreement is incorporated herein by reference and may be obtained online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->

(2) ~~The Beekeeper Compliance Agreement —Best Management Requirements for Maintaining European Honeybee Colonies (FDACS 08492, revised 09/13) is hereby incorporated in this rule by reference and a copy may be obtained from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614-7100 or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03379>. The Beekeeper Compliance Agreement, —Best Management Requirements for Maintaining European Honey Bee Colonies (FDACS-08492, revised 07/17/09/13) provides best management requirements for maintaining European honey bee colonies on non-agricultural lands and incorporates including swarm prevention techniques as explained in Swarm Control for Managed Beehives (UF-IFAS Publication ENY-160, revised February 2016/November 2012). UF-IFAS Publication ENY-160 which is hereby incorporated herein in this rule by reference and a copy may be obtained from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614-7100 or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03380>.~~

(3) Special Permits – The Division Director of the Division of Plant Industry shall issue a special permit for the placement of managed honey bee colonies on lands other than agricultural that do not meet the requirements within the Beekeeper Compliance Agreement, FDACS 08492, revised 07/17 subsection (2) above provided the property is determined to be integral to a beekeeping operation based on the following standards and conditions:

(a) The property owner must submit a written request to the Assistant Chief of the Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection that includes a map of the property with the proposed number and location of the managed honey bee colonies;

(b) The property owner must submit a written explanation of the justification for a special permit, including measures that will be taken to mitigate any best management requirements that cannot be met and any other special circumstances that are relevant; and

(c) Agreement from the ~~Division of Plant Industry Assistant Chief of Apiary Inspection and the Chief of Plant and Apiary Inspection~~ that a special permit is justified and the ~~beekeeping~~ ~~bee-keeping~~ operation will not pose a public nuisance or unacceptable safety concern.

(d) Apiary locations shall be registered to include the physical location by street address or a geographic coordinate.

(5) Managed European honey bee colonies not in compliance with 586.10(1), F.S. and this section shall be issued a Notice of Non-Compliance for Maintaining European Honey Bee Colonies, FDACS-08499, revised 07/17, which is incorporated herein by reference and may be obtained online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-No>.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10 FS. Law Implemented 586.045, 586.10(3)(f), (3)(i), 586.15 FS. History—New 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.011 Apiary Inspection Procedures.

(1) Each Florida apiary shall be inspected and issued an Apiary Inspection Report (FDACS-08206, ~~r~~Revised 07/17 09/13) by an authorized representative of the department. This inspection shall include a visual examination of the hives for at such intervals as the department deems best for the detection of honey bee pests listed in under Rule 5B-54.003, F.A.C., and unwanted races of honey bees in under Rule 5B-54.004, F.A.C., Apiary Inspection Report, (FDACS-08206, ~~r~~Revised 07/17 09/13) is hereby incorporated herein in this rule by reference and a sample may be obtained from the ~~Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614 7100~~ or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03378>.

(2) ~~Routine~~ Inspection of an apiary shall include actual visual inspection of not less than five (5) percent of the colonies included in the apiary. One hundred (100) percent of the colonies may be inspected if determined appropriate by the department. A minimum of ten (10) colonies shall be inspected in the apiary with all colonies inspected in any apiary consisting of less than ten (10) colonies.

(3) Maintenance of apiary site. Each apiary site shall be maintained in such a manner as to allow reasonable access for inspection. Colonies must be arranged so that the inspection functions can be performed. The owner or designated

representative shall be notified by the department if the conditions of the site are such that an inspection cannot reasonably be performed.

(4) Movable frame hives. The keeping of honey bees in containers without movable frames by a beekeeper is prohibited. Beekeepers found utilizing hives without movable frames will be required to transfer the bees to a movable frame hive or to destroy the colony.

(5) Top bar hives. The owner is responsible for facilitating the movement of the comb during an inspection.

(6) Queen certification shall be validated annually by sampling each mother line.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(3)(a) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 6-20-00, 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.0115 Special Inspection and Certification Fees.
Special inspection and certification fees shall be as follows:

<u>Queen honeybee colony inspection or certification</u>	<u>Special</u>	\$25 per certificate issued or special inspection made plus mileage.
<u>Stock Dealer certification</u>		\$25 per certificate
<u>Import inspection for shipments of honey bees colonies</u>		\$25 per certificate
<u>Certificate of Apiary Inspection for Out of State</u>		\$25 per certificate
<u>Specimen Tracheal mite sampling</u>		\$10 per sample plus mileage ¹ , \$10 minimum.
<u>Honey sampling</u>		\$10 per sample plus mileage ¹ , \$10 minimum.
<u>Other special inspection of honey bee colonies</u>		\$25 per inspection.

¹Mileage shall be based on the prevailing state mileage rate.
Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.03(3) FS. History—New 11-4-92, Amended 3-11-04, _____.

5B-54.012 Apiary Inspection Conditions.

~~(1) Maintenance of apiary site. Each apiary site shall be maintained in such a manner as to allow reasonable access for inspection. Colonies must be arranged so that the inspection functions can be performed. The owner or designated representative shall be notified by the department if the conditions of the site are such that an inspection cannot reasonably be performed.~~

~~(2) Movable frame hives. The keeping of honeybees in containers without movable frames by a beekeeper is prohibited. Beekeepers found utilizing hives without movable frames will be required to transfer the bees to a movable frame hive or to destroy the colony.~~

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(4), (9) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Repealed _____.

5B-54.013 Identification of Ownership of Honey bee Honeybee-Hives.

(1) Each beekeeper registered with the department shall be issued a permanent firm registration number.

(2) Commercial beekeepers shall post a 5" x 9" placard at each apiary location that is visible to the public with emergency contact information to include owner name and telephone number. The registration number shall consist of the state abbreviation (FL) followed by a county number corresponding to its alphabetical sequence followed by an individual combination of letters or numbers.

(3) Each beekeeper must have the firm his registration number burned or permanently imprinted on the upper left hand corner of the hive bodies in letters at least one-half inch in height. Beekeepers with honeybee hives branded with a numerical or alphabetical code before the effective date of this rule shall not be required to rebrand with the registration number provided the existing brand is registered with the department. Other equipment shall be branded or marked in any manner approved by the department.

(4) If ownership of equipment is transferred, the original brand or imprint shall be left intact, and the brand or imprint of the new owner shall be placed below the original brand or imprint and as near it as possible within six months of the date of transfer of ownership.

(5) A bill of sale or letter of transfer shall be required of any person in possession of any apiary equipment which is marked with a registration number other than his own.

(6) Any person who alters, defaces, removes, or obliterates the brand or imprint on any apiary equipment or who possesses for use or sale any apiary equipment upon which the brand or imprint has been altered, defaced, removed, or obliterated is guilty of a violation of this chapter.

(7) Stock dealers are not required to permanently mark hive bodies intended for sale as long as there is a valid Stock Dealer Certificate, FDACS-08517, revised 07/17, as incorporated in Rule 5B-54.014, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(12) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, _____.

5B-54.014 Issuance of Certificates.

The following certificates are incorporated herein by reference and available online as indicated.

(1) Certificate of Beekeeping Registration, FDACS-08177, revised 07/17, is required on each sale or trade, movement within the state, re-entry per shipment of honey bees, and other regulated articles into Florida. A copy is available online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference-No.> (1) ~~Certificates of Inspection. A Department issued certificate of inspection is~~

~~required on each sale or movement of honey bees and other regulated articles within the state unless such regulated articles are identified as specified in Rule 5B-54.013, F.A.C. A registered beekeeper shall contact the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614-7100 to request the issuance of a Certificate of Apiary Inspection for Out of State and Re-Entry Shipments Into Florida (FDACS-08061, revised 01/13) or Queen Certificate (FDACS-08057, revised 01/13). A sample of the Certificate of Apiary Inspection for Out of State and Re-Entry Shipments Into Florida (FDACS-08061, revised 01/13) may be viewed online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03370>. A sample of the Queen Certificate (FDACS-08057, revised 01/13) may be viewed online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03369>.~~

(2) A Certificate of Apiary Inspection for Out of State Movement, FDACS-08061, revised 07/17 is required per shipments of honey bees or other regulated articles leaving the state. A copy of this form is available online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference-No.> (2) A Department issued Certificate of Apiary Inspection for Out of State and Re-Entry Shipments Into Florida (FDACS-08061, revised 01/13) or Queen Certificate (FDACS-08057, revised 01/13) is required on shipments of honey bees or other regulated articles going from the state showing that certification requirements have been met.

(3) Notice of Quarantine, Stop-Sale and Hold Order For American Foulbrood Disease, FDACS-08063, revised 07/17, is available online at <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference-No.>

(4) Queen Certificate, FDACS-08057, revised 07/17, is required for any beekeeper that rears queens for sale or trade. Queen must come from a certified European mother line source. A copy of this form is available online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference-No.>

(5) Stock Dealer Certificate, FDACS-08517, revised 07/17, is required to produce nucs, colonies, or other arrangements consisting of frames with comb, honey bees and a queen for the purpose of sale or trade. The queen must come from a certified European mother line source. A copy of this form is available online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference-No.>

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(3)(d), 586.11 FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 7-9-95, 6-20-00, 8-24-05, 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.015 Special Inspection to Meet Requirements of Other States and for Export to International Foreign Countries. Any person may request the department to provide inspection, sampling, and laboratory examination of honey bees and

beekeeping equipment for the purpose of determining eligibility to meet special requirements for shipment to other states and for export, under the following procedures:

(1) Request an inspection at least seven days in advance of the anticipated date of movement. Requests for immediate inspections will be charged an additional fee to defray the cost of inspection. A Request for Special Inspection, FDACS-08179, revised 07/17, is incorporated herein by reference and provided for this purpose. A copy of this form is available online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference-no>. File a request for inspection by submitting a completed Request for Special Inspection (FDACS 08179, revised 01/13), which is hereby incorporated in this rule by reference and may be obtained from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614 7100 or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref 03375>.

(2) Provide authorized representatives with directions to the apiary, and, if requested, assistance in handling the colonies and equipment for examination.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.02(13), 586.03(3) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 6-20-00, 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.016 Interim Detention of Honey Bees and Equipment.

~~Any honey bees and used beekeeping equipment, whether certified or not, may be detained for inspection by the department. If such bees or used beekeeping equipment are found to have been moved or transported into the state or within the state in violation of the rules of the department, or if found infested or infected with any regulated honey bee pests or unwanted races of honey bees, such honeybees or used beekeeping equipment shall be deported, destroyed or treated by the department within 48 hours upon the order of the department. A Daily Apiary Movement Reporting Form, (FDACS 08201, revised 01/13), is incorporated into this rule by reference and will be used for this purpose and may be obtained from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614 7100 or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref 03377>. Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(3)(a), 586.13 FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 6-20-00, 1-1-14, Repealed _____.~~

5B-54.017 Destruction or Treatment of Infested or Infected Colonies.

(1) American foulbrood (AFB), *Paenibacillus* larvae, a bacterial spore forming disease affecting honey bee larvae, can spread rapidly causing honey bee colony decline and hive mortality if left unmanaged. All colonies found infected or

~~infested with AFB American foulbrood shall be destroyed by burning or shall be treated using irradiation as prescribed in Rule subsection 5B-54.0175(2), F.A.C. This destruction or treatment action must be accomplished within 7 30 days of a positive diagnosis, and honey bee colonies and related equipment must be stored or maintained in such a manner that exposure to other honey bees is prevented. All colonies found in the same apiary where AFB American foulbrood is detected shall be quarantined for a minimum of 30 days after destruction or treatment by issuing a Notice of Quarantine, Stop-Sale And Hold Order For American Foulbrood Disease, FDACS-08063, revised 07/17, as incorporated in Rule 5B-54.0014, F.A.C., to determine apparent freedom from AFB disease. For Honey Bee Colonies and Beekeeping Equipment to determine apparent freedom from American foulbrood disease. A Notice of Quarantine, Stop Sale and Hold Order For Honey Bee Colonies and Beekeeping Equipment, (FDACS 08063, Revised 08/13), is hereby incorporated in this rule by reference and may be obtained from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614 7100 or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref 03372>.~~

(2) Release, Hold Order and Quarantine. An issued quarantine hold prohibits further sale, barter, exchange, or distribution of any honey bees, honey bee products, honey bee equipment, or other regulated articles by the firm entity. Diseased apiaries and hives therein will not be eligible for certification during the quarantine stage. The removal of any colonies of bees, queen bees, nuclei, combs and other equipment from such diseased and quarantined apiaries is prohibited, except under special authority from the Department, while the quarantine is in effect. Under particular circumstances, with Department approval, secured quarantined items may be removed to another location for destruction depending upon local burning ordinances. Quarantine inspections will be conducted in 30 day time period intervals until the existence of AFB is no longer detected within the quarantined apiaries. When AFB is no longer detected by the inspector, the Division shall have determined and declared that the disease is apparently eradicated from said apiaries through destruction or treatment. Only then will the apiaries and firm be released from quarantine hold and be able to resume normal operating activities. It will be the owner or manager's responsibility to continue with vigil inspections and related treatment.

(3)~~(2)~~ Other honey bee pests and unwanted races of honey bees. Discovery of other honey bee pests or unwanted races of honey bees in the state shall initiate the quarantine of all colonies located within a distance prescribed by the department of the infested apiary. All honey bees within the quarantine area shall be inspected. A recommended eradication or control

method shall be determined and prescribed by the department. All honey bees will not be eligible for certification and released until the honey bee pest or unwanted races of honey bees has been eliminated and released from quarantine and stop sale by the Department.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(3)(a), (3)(c), 586.13 FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 7-9-95, 6-20-00, 8-24-05, 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.0175 Irradiation of Beekeeping Equipment.

Equipment from colonies found infected with American foulbrood may be irradiated as an alternative to destruction under the conditions below:

(1) All honey bees, honey, and all visible signs of American foulbrood must be removed and destroyed under the direct supervision of the department and must be done in such a manner that exposure to other bees is minimized.

(2) Under the direct supervision of the department, each piece of equipment including frames, supers, tops, bottoms, etc., shall be irradiated at a minimum dose rate of 20KGy and marked verifying treatment at an irradiation irradiation facility. It shall be the responsibility of the equipment owner to locate an irradiation facility capable of treatment at the prescribed dose.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2)(a) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(3)(a), 586.112, 586.13 FS. History—New 11-4-92, Amended 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.018 Compensation for Infested or Infected Colonies.

(1) Florida registered beekeepers resident owners of colonies and regulated articles destroyed due to infection or infestation with American foulbrood will be compensated at the rate of 1/2 the estimated value of the honey bees and equipment, provided funding is available for this purpose at \$25.00 per colony; ~~however, compensation shall not exceed \$30.00 per colony.~~ Also, compensation will be paid in full for the first 10 diseased colonies, after which payment will be reduced discounted as follows: If the disease rate exceeds 50 percent of the total colony inventory, then the payment will be reduced discounted 50 percent. The condition of the equipment to be destroyed shall be rated by the inspector and the beekeeper as good, fair, or poor. Any disagreement over the condition or value of equipment to be destroyed shall be arbitrated by the Assistant Chief of Apiary Inspection, the Cooperative Extension Service Apiary Specialist, and the Chairman of the Honey Bee Technical Council. A Compensation Agreement, ~~including the owner's Social Security number,~~ must be signed by the owner. The Compensation Agreement, (FDACS-08062, revised 07/1701/13), is ~~hereby incorporated herein in this rule~~ by reference and may be obtained ~~from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office~~

~~Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614 7100 or online at [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=
http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03371](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03371).~~ Additionally, Internal Revenue Service's Form W-9 is hereby incorporated by reference and ~~a copy~~ may be obtained online at [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=
http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03381](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03381).

(2) Other Honey Bee Pests and Unwanted Races of Honey Bees. Owners shall not be awarded compensation for depopulation of colonies due to the presence of honey bee pests or unwanted races of honey bees in the colonies or their possible subjection to infestation by these organisms, except by special provisions for compensation that may be established by state or federal legislation for damages incurred as a result of control or eradication procedures by the department.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.13, 586.14 FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 6-20-00, 3-11-04, 1-1-14, _____.

5B-54.019 Procedures for Abandoned Apiaries.

Any apiary found without proper identification ~~or registration information as referenced in Rule 5B-54.013, F.A.C.,~~ is considered abandoned after which the following will apply:

(1) An inventory of the apiary will be conducted and each hive and piece of equipment tagged with an official department tag indicating the department's label of abandonment. A Notice of Abandonment, (FDACS-08180, revised 07/1701/13), is ~~hereby incorporated herein in this rule~~ by reference and shall be used for this purpose. A local law enforcement agency and the landowner will be informed by written notice of the geographic location of such apiary. ~~A copy of Notice of Abandonment (FDACS-08180, revised 01/13) may be obtained from the Division of Plant Industry, Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection, Post Office Box 147100, Gainesville, Florida 32614 7100 or online at [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=
http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03376](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03376).~~

(2) A reasonable effort will be made by the department during the immediately succeeding ninety (90) days to locate the owner or operator of the apiary.

(3) At the end of the ninety days, or upon the demand of the landowner owner of the land where the apiary is located, the department will move the colonies to a holding location for an additional period not to exceed six months. The department will keep records of steps taken and management administered to maintain the colonies during this period.

(4) If the department has not located the owner at the end of six months it shall destroy, auction, or make such use of the equipment as it deems appropriate.

(5) Monies collected from the auction of equipment shall be deposited in the Plant Industry Trust Fund.

(6) If, during the period in which the department has colonies or equipment in a holding location, the owner comes forward with proper proof of ownership and desires to reclaim the colonies and equipment, the department shall be reimbursed for all movement and maintenance costs of the colonies or equipment. The reimbursement monies shall be deposited by the department in the Plant Industry Trust Fund.

(7) The department may contract with any person, company, or cooperative to move or maintain the abandoned colonies.

(8) The department, upon finding an abandoned apiary with colonies or equipment infested with a regulated honey bee ~~honeybee~~ pest and so exposing infestation to other apiaries or colonies, shall eliminate the infestation, with such action being witnessed by a local law enforcement officer.

Rulemaking Authority 586.10(2) FS. Law Implemented 586.10(3)(h), (3)(i) FS. History—New 11-22-88, Amended 11-4-92, 6-20-00, 1-1-14, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Dr. Trevor Smith, Division Director

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Commissioner of Agriculture Adam H. Putnam

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 09/27/2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 5, 2017

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Animal Industry

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
5C-13.0035 Definitions
5C-13.004 Schedule of Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is being developed to update testing offered at the Bronson Animal Diagnostic Laboratory and the fee schedule associated with the testing. Industry partners including Pilgrim’s Pride, Florida Cattleman’s Association, Cal-Maine, and the Animal Industry Technical Council (AITC) were consulted and they are in agreement with the proposed changes. The lab offers this testing as a service and not as a required regulatory fee.

SUMMARY: To update tests offered by the Bronson Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory and associated fees to fall in line with national standards.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within

one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department’s economic analysis of the adverse impact or potential regulatory costs of the proposed rule did not exceed any of the criteria established in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes. As part of this analysis, the Department relied upon the fact that the testing offered at the Bronson Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory is a service provided and there is no regulatory requirement that the lab must be used. Additionally, no interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 570.07(23), 585.002(4), FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 585.61, FS

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dr. Michael Short, State Veterinarian, (850)410-0900; Fax: 410-0929; Michael.Short@FreshFromFlorida.com; 407 South Calhoun Street M7, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

5C-13.0035 Definitions

(1) Enhanced Virus Isolation- virus isolation techniques requiring specialized media.

(2) Food and Fiber animals- animal species commonly used as a food source or in food production. Species include cattle, swine, goats, sheep, poultry, captive cervids, alpacas, llamas, and rabbits.

(3) Non-poultry- any of a class of (Aves) of warm-blooded vertebrates distinguished by having the body more or less completely covered with feathers and the forelimbs modified as wings that are not defined as poultry in 5C-13.0035(5) F.A.C.

(4) Other animals- any animal not meeting the definition of Food and Fiber animals, non-poultry, or poultry as defined in 5C-13.0035(2)-(3),(5) F.A.C.

(5) Poultry- domesticated fowl, including chickens, turkeys, ostriches, emus, rheas, cassowaries, waterfowl and game birds (including restocking supplies of game birds), except doves and pigeons, which are bred for the primary

purpose of producing eggs, meat, or for breeding these categories of birds.

(6) Surveillance- a form of data recording that encompasses gathering, documenting, and analyzing data to evaluate disease status for disease eradication or control. Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 585.002(3) FS. Law Implemented 585.61 FS. History--New _____.

Substantial rewording of Rule 5C-13.004 follows. See Florida Administrative Code for present text.

5C-13.004 Schedule of Fees.

(1) The schedule of fees for testing provided by the Division of Animal Industry are as provided in Table #1.

Table #1

Bacteriology

Test	Cost	Unit
Acid Fast Stain	\$7.00	each
Aerobic culture	\$10.00	per specimen
Anaerobic culture	\$12.00	per specimen
Antimicrobial susceptibility	\$10.00	per isolate
Campylobacter culture	\$12.00	per specimen
Contagious Equine Metritis culture	\$20.00	per swab
Clostridium FA	\$15.00	per specimen
Fungal culture	\$15.00	each specimen
Fungal Lactophenol Blue Stain identification	\$5.00	each specimen
Gram Stain	\$5.00	each specimen
Mycoplasma culture (Food and Fiber animal)	\$10.00	each specimen
Mycoplasma culture (Other animal)	\$15.00	each specimen
Mycobacterium culture	\$20.00	each specimen
Salmonella culture	\$15.00	each specimen

Virology

Test	Cost	Unit
Bovine Viral Diarrhea cELISA (Antigen capture)	\$4.50	per specimen (1-5 specimens)
	\$3.50	per specimen (6-15 specimens)
	\$3.00	per specimen (>15 specimens)
BVD VN	\$10.00	per specimen
Canine Coronavirus IFA	\$20.00	per specimen
Canine Distemper IFA	\$20.00	per specimen
Canine Herpes IFA	\$20.00	per specimen
Canine Parvovirus IFA	\$20.00	per specimen
Ehrlichia-canis IFA	\$20.00	per specimen

Equine Rhinopneumonitis IFA	\$15.00	per specimen
Equine Rhinopneumonitis VN	\$12.00	per specimen
Equine Viral- Arteritis VN	\$12.00	per specimen
Feline Coronavirus (FIP) IFA	\$20.00	per specimen
Feline Leukemia virus IFA	\$20.00	per specimen
Fluorescent Antibody Test	\$15.00	per specimen
Infectious Bovine Rhinotracheitis VN	\$10.00	per specimen
Influenza A IFA	\$20.00	per specimen
Lyme Disease IFA	\$20.00	per specimen
Parainfluenza-3 (PI3) VN	\$10.00	per specimen
Potomac Horse Fever IFA	\$15.00	per specimen
Rabies (Other animal)	\$40.00	per specimen
Rocky Mountain Spotted Fever IFA	\$15.00	per specimen
Respiratory Syncytial Virus VN	\$10.00	per specimen
Vesicular Stomatitis VN (Indiana & New Jersey strains)	\$12.00	per strain
Virus Isolation	\$30.00	per specimen

Serology (Antibody Detection)

Test	Cost	Unit
Anaplasma cELISA	\$7.00	per specimen
Avian Influenza AGID	\$5.00	per specimen
Avian Influenza AGID-Surveillance*	\$0.00*	per specimen
Avian Influenza ELISA	\$2.00	per specimen
Avian Influenza ELISA-Surveillance*	\$0.00*	per specimen
Bluetongue AGID	\$7.00	per specimen
Bluetongue cELISA	\$7.00	per specimen
Bovine Leukosis Virus AGID	\$7.00	per specimen
Brucella abortus/suis- BAPA-Export	\$5.00	per specimen
Brucella abortus/suis- BAPA-Surveillance*	\$0.00*	per specimen
Brucella abortus/suis- Card-Export	\$5.00	per specimen
Brucella abortus/suis- Card-Surveillance*	\$0.00*	per specimen
Brucella abortus/suis- Rivonal- Export	\$5.00	per specimen
Brucella abortus/suis- Rivonal- Surveillance*	\$0.00*	per specimen

<u>Brucella abortus/suis- RAP-Export</u>	<u>\$5.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Brucella abortus/suis- RAP-Surveillance**</u>	<u>\$0.00*</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Brucella abortus/suis- BRT</u>	<u>\$0.00*</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Brucella abortus/suis- HIRT</u>	<u>\$0.00*</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Brucella canis agglutination test</u>	<u>\$15.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Caprine Arthritis-Encephalitis (CAE)/AGID</u>	<u>\$7.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Infectious Anemia AGID</u>	<u>\$7.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Infectious Anemia ELISA</u>	<u>\$15.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Piroplasmosis-Babesia caballi cELISA</u>	<u>\$17.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Piroplasmosis-Theileria equi (formerly Babesia equi) cELISA</u>	<u>\$17.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Johne's ELISA</u>	<u>\$6.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Leptospirosis Micro-agglutination Test 5</u>	<u>\$15.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Mycoplasma gallisepticum SPA</u>	<u>\$3.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Mycoplasma synoviae SPA</u>	<u>\$3.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Neospora caninum cELISA</u>	<u>\$8.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Ovine Progressive Pneumonia (OPP)/AGID</u>	<u>\$7.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Pseudorabies Autolex*</u>	<u>\$0.00*</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Pseudorabies gB ELISA*</u>	<u>\$0.00*</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Pullorum disease (PD)/Fowl typhoid SPA</u>	<u>\$3.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Synergistic Hemolysis Inhibition (SHI) test (Corynebacterium pseudotuberculosis antibody test) Caseous Lymphadenitis and Pigeon Fever</u>	<u>\$12.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>West Nile Virus (WNV) IgM cELISA</u>	<u>\$8.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>

* Avian Influenza, Brucella and Pseudorabies testing provided at no charge for surveillance

Molecular Diagnostics (Antigen Detection)

<u>Test</u>	<u>Cost</u>	<u>Unit</u>
<u>Anaplasma maginale qPCR</u>	<u>\$25.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Avian Influenza qPCR (matrix)</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Avian Influenza qPCR (poultry H5 subtyping)**</u>	<u>\$0.00**</u>	

<u>Avian Influenza qPCR (poultry H7 subtyping)**</u>	<u>\$0.00**</u>	<u>poultry may be pooled up to 11 swabs</u>
<u>Arboviral Panel qPCR (Zika, Dengue, Chikungunya)</u>	<u>\$45.00</u>	<u>pooled mosquitoes (up to 50)</u>
<u>Bluetongue Virus qPCR</u>	<u>\$25.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Bluetongue/Epizootic Hemorrhagic Disease qPCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Border Disease virus qPCR</u>	<u>\$25.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Bovine Viral Diarrhea qPCR</u>	<u>\$25.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>pooled specimens (up to 25 ear notches and 50 serum)</u>
<u>Classical Swine Fever qPCR</u>	<u>\$45.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Epizootic Hemorrhagic Disease Virus qPCR</u>	<u>\$25.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Herpes Virus-1 qPCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Herpes Virus-1 qPCR (neurological pathotyping)</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Herpes Virus-4 qPCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Respiratory Panel</u>	<u>\$90.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Rhinitis Virus A qPCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Equine Rhinitis Virus B qPCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Influenza A virus qPCR (mammalian)</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Influenza A virus qPCR (H5 subtyping)</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Influenza A virus qPCR (H7 subtyping)</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Infectious Salmon Anemia Virus qPCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Johne's qPCR</u>	<u>\$20.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>pooled specimens (up to 5)</u>
<u>Koi Herpes Virus Sph PCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Koi Herpes Virus TK PCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Newcastle Disease Virus qPCR (matrix)</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Newcastle Disease Virus qPCR (velogenic)**</u>	<u>\$0.00**</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Mycoplasma gallisepticum/Mycoplasma synoviae qPCR</u>	<u>\$25.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Spring Viremia of Carp PCR</u>	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
<u>Tritrichomonas foetus qPCR</u>	<u>\$17.00</u>	<u>per specimen</u>
	<u>\$30.00</u>	<u>pooled</u>

		specimens (up to 5)
Viral hemorrhagic septicemia virus qPCR	\$30.00	per specimen
Zika qPCR	\$30.00	pooled mosquitoes (up to 50)
Zika qPCR- Asian type	\$30.00	pooled mosquitoes (up to 50)

** For poultry surveillance only

Histopathology

Test	Cost	Unit
Biopsy (Microscopic examination)	\$40.00	first tissue specimen
	\$10.00	each subsequent tissue specimen
Cytology	\$30.00	per site
Large/complex dissection	\$30.00	per animal
Necropsy in a bottle (Microscopic examination)	\$75.00	per animal
Slides/Blocks	\$15.00	per block

Parasitology

Test	Cost	Unit
Baermann test, lungworm	\$8.00	per specimen
Cryptosporidium Direct fluorescent antigen	\$20.00	per specimen
Fecal centrifugation sucrose	\$10.00	per specimen
Fecal examination- direct smear	\$10.00	per specimen
Fecal occult blood	\$10.00	per specimen
Fecal sedimentation	\$8.00	per specimen
Giardia Direct fluorescent antigen	\$20.00	per specimen
Giardia Snap test (dogs and cats)	\$15.00	per specimen
Heartworm modified Knott's test	\$10.00	per specimen
McMaster's egg count	\$10.00	per specimen
Parasite identification	\$15.00	per specimen
Tick identification	\$15.00	per specimen
Trichomonas sp. culture	\$10.00	per specimen
Zinc sulfate floatation	\$10.00	per specimen

Clinical Pathology

Test	Cost	Unit
CBC Food and Fiber animals	\$10.00	per specimen

(without differential)		
CBC Other mammals	\$15.00	per specimen
Comprehensive Diagnostic Panel	\$30.00	per specimen
Cytology & Fluid Chemistry Analysis	\$35.00	per specimen
Equine Chemistry Profile	\$20.00	per specimen
Fibrinogen	\$15.00	per specimen
Large Animal Profile	\$20.00	per specimen
Prothrombin Time/ Activated Partial Thromboplastin-PT/aPTT (dog/cat)	\$20.00	per specimen
T4/Cholesterol (Dog, Cat, Horse)	\$22.00	per specimen

Immunohistochemistry

Test	Cost	Unit
Bovine Viral Diarrhea (ear notch)	\$25.00	per specimen
Chronic Wasting Disease	\$25.00	per specimen
Leptospira sp. (5-way)	\$25.00	per specimen
Scrapie	\$25.00	per specimen

Necropsy

Test	Cost	Unit
Food and Fiber animal	\$100.00	per animal
Other animal	\$150.00 + cremation fee*	per animal
Non-Poultry (all birds not defined as poultry)	\$50.00 + cremation fee*	per bird
Poultry	\$50.00	per accession (accession may include up to 5 individual birds)
Forensics, Research and Insurance Necropsy (any species)	\$250.00 + cremation fee*	per animal
Brain removal & large, complex fresh tissue handling	\$30.00	per animal
OBEX/RPLN collection	\$30.00	per animal
Spinal cord removal	\$50.00	per animal
*Cremation Fees	\$50.00	< 30 lbs
	\$100.00	31 to 150 lbs
	\$200.00	>151 lbs

(2) Additional fees will be assessed as follows:

(a) Testing of samples originating outside of Florida will be assessed an additional \$7.50 per accession.

(b) A processing fee of \$2.00 will be applied for mailed reports and duplicate mailings.

(c) Requested testing not available at Bronson Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory will be sent to an accredited laboratory or a lab that can accommodate the request. These tests will incur additional charges based on the fee schedule of the other lab.

(d) Shipments to outside laboratories will be charged \$10.00 per accession.

(e) Enhanced Virus Isolation will be assessed \$30.00 for Food and Fiber animals and \$60.00 for all non-Food and Fiber animals.

(3) Cremations will not be performed for animals except those received as part of a diagnostic testing submission.

(4) No portion of an animal's body, ashes, collars, tissues or other articles will be returned following a lab service listed in Table #1 of 5-13.004(1) F.A.C.

(5) Necropsy includes all in-house testing except for rabies test, where no human exposure was established.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 585.002(4) FS. Law Implemented 585.61(3) FS. History—New 12-25-84, Formerly 5C-13.04, Amended 11-27-88, 5-6-93, 2-21-95, 7-21-99, 7-4-02, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Dr. Michael Short, State Veterinarian

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Adam H. Putnam, Commissioner of Agriculture

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 08-18-17

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 10/12/2017

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61E14-6.001 Unexcused Absences

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed new rule establishes the definition and criteria for unexcused council member absences.

SUMMARY: This is a new rule setting forth the definition and criteria for unexcused council member absences.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within

one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.207(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.207(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783, Robyn.Barineau@myfloridalicense.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61E14-6.001 Unexcused Absences.

(1) No council member may be absent from three (3) consecutive council meetings, or 50 percent or more of the council's meetings within any 12-month period, unless those absences are excused by the council Chair. Reasons for granting excused absences shall be, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) Illness or injury of the council member;

(b) Illness, injury or death of a member of the council member's family;

(c) Court order, subpoena, or business with a court which has the sole prerogative of setting the date of such business;

(d) Unavoidable travel delays or cancellations;

(e) Any conflict or extraordinary circumstance or event approved by the council Chair.

(2) An otherwise excused absence is not excused if the council member fails to notify the council office of the

impending absence prior to the regularly scheduled meeting at which the absence will occur. If failure to notify the council office is the result of circumstances surrounding the reason for the absence, the absence may be excused by the council Chair after the absence has occurred.

(3) Unexcused absences as set forth in subsection (1) will be reported to the Department.

Rulemaking Authority 455.207(3) FS. Law Implemented 455.207(3) FS. History–New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 25, 2017
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 28, 2017

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: 33-302.116
RULE TITLE: Community Control
NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 43 No. 144, July 26, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.
The proposed rule is hereby corrected with the following:
Rulemaking Authority: 948.10, F.S., is hereby deleted.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Cost Management and Control

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59B-9.030	Purpose of Ambulatory and Emergency Department Patient Data Reporting
59B-9.033	Schedule for Submission of Ambulatory and Emergency Department Patient Data and Extensions
59B-9.034	Reporting Instructions
59B-9.035	Certification, Audits, and Resubmission Procedures
59B-9.036	Penalties for Ambulatory Patient Data Reporting and Deficiencies
59B-9.037	Header Record
59B-9.038	Ambulatory Data Elements, Codes and Standards
59B-9.039	Public Records
	NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 141, July 21, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

59B-9.030 Purpose of Ambulatory and Emergency Department Patient Data Reporting.

No Change.
Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.010, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.033 Schedule for Submission of Ambulatory and Emergency Department Patient Data.

No Change.
Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.08(1)(2),408.15(11) FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.014, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.034 Reporting Instructions.
(1) through (5)(a) No change.
(b) Data reported for visits occurring before first fourth quarter 2018 2017 to the Internet address shall be electronically transmitted with the zipped ambulatory data in a XML file using the Ambulatory Patient Data XML Schema available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/AS10-2.xsd>. The Ambulatory ~~Inpatient~~ Data XML Schema (effective 10/01/2015) is incorporated by reference and available at: <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

(c)) Beginning with first fourth quarter 2018 2017 data reporting period as defined in 59B-9.033(1)(c), Ambulatory patient data must be submitted using Ambulatory Patient Data XML Schema AS10-3, available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/AS10-3.xsd>, The Ambulatory patient Data XML Schema (effective 01/01/2018 10/1/2017) is incorporated by reference at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. The data in the XML file shall contain the data elements, codes and standards required in Rules 59B-9.037 and 59B-9.038, F.A.C.
Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.015, Amended 12-5-10, 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.035 Certification, Audits, and Resubmission Procedures.

(1) Data submissions for ambulatory centers must be in compliance with Rules 59B-9.030 through 59B-9.039, F.A.C.; The executive officer, ~~or administrator,~~ or authorized designee shall certify the data quarterly as accurate, complete and verifiable by completing and signing Certification Form for

Ambulatory Patient Data AHCA Form 4200-0007, July 2017, incorporated by reference and available at: <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. The completed certification form attests the ambulatory patient data report has been examined and, to the best of their knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report is true, accurate, and complete, and has been prepared from the books and records of this ambulatory center, except as noted. The completed certification form must be either mailed to the Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #16, Tallahassee, Florida 32308. Attention: Florida Center for Health Information and Transparency; submitted by facsimile to the Agency’s office; or a scanned certification submitted by electronic mail by the certification due date. The Agency will send a certification package to the reporting entity once their data file is complete for certification. Upon receipt of a facility’s signed certification form the facility is considered “certified” for the reporting quarter.

(2) Facilities not certified within five (5) calendar months following the last day of the reporting quarter shall be subject to penalties pursuant to Rule 59B-9.036, F.A.C. A facility will not be penalized for delays caused by AHCA which is documented by the reporting facility to include on-line reporting system downtime or delays in receipt of reports from AHCA.

(3) Changes or corrections to certified data may be accepted from facilities for a period of twelve (12) months following the initial submission due date. The Agency may grant approval if it determines that resubmission will significantly impact data quality. The executive officer, ~~or~~ administrator, or authorized designee must provide a signed written request to the Agency to request resubmission. The request must specify the reason for the corrections or changes, explain the cause contributing to the inaccurate reporting, describe a corrective action plan to prevent future errors, the total number of records affected by quarters and years, the data type and the date that the replacement file will be submitted to the Agency. Any changes to a facility’s data after this twelve month period shall be subject to penalties pursuant to Rule 59B-9.036, F.A.C. Resubmission of previously certified data must be certified within thirty (30) days following receipt of the data file from the facility.

(4) No Change.
 Rulemaking Authority ~~408.08(1)(e)~~, 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.08, 408.15(11) FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.017, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.036 Penalties for Ambulatory Patient Data Reporting and Deficiencies.
 No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8), 408.813 FS. Law Implemented 408.08, 408.061, 408.813 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.022, 59B-9.016, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.037 Header Record.
 No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.018, Amended 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.036 Penalties for Ambulatory Patient Data Reporting and Deficiencies.
 No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8), 408.813 FS. Law Implemented 408.08, 408.061, 408.813 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.022, 59B-9.016, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.037 Header Record.
 No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.018, Amended 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.038 Ambulatory Data Elements, Codes and Standards.
 No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Amended 12-5-10, Formerly 59B-9.018, Amended 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59B-9.039 Patient Data Release.
 No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.023, Amended 01-1-18.

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Hospital and Nursing Home Reporting Systems and Other Provisions Relating to Hospitals**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59E-7.012	Inpatient Data Reporting Instructions
59E-7.021	Definitions
59E-7.022	Inpatient Data Reporting and Audit Procedures.
59E-7.023	Schedule for Submission of Inpatient Data and Extensions.
59E-7.025	Certification, Audits and Resubmission Procedures.
59E-7.026	Penalties for Hospital Inpatient Discharge Data Reporting Discrepancies.
59E-7.027	Header Record.
59E-7.028	Inpatient Data Elements, Codes and Standards.
59E-7.029	Public Records.
59E-7.030	General Provisions.
	NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 141, July 21, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

59E-7.012 Inpatient Data Reporting Instructions.

All hospitals reporting their inpatient discharge data shall submit a zipped inpatient discharge data file by Internet according to the specifications in subsections (1) through (3).

(1) No change

(2) Data reported for visits occurring before first fourth quarter ~~2018~~ ~~2017~~ to the Internet address shall be electronically transmitted with the zipped inpatient data in a XML file using the Inpatient Data XML Schema available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/PD10-3.xsd>. The Inpatient Data XML Schema (effective 10/01/2015) is incorporated by reference at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05412>.

(3) Beginning with first fourth quarter ~~2018~~ ~~2017~~ data reporting period as defined in 59E-7.023(1)(c), Inpatient patient Data must be submitted using the Inpatient Data XML Schema available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/PD10-4.xsd>. The Inpatient Data XML Schema (effective ~~01/01/2018~~ ~~10/01/2017~~) is incorporated by reference at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

(3) Renumber. No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History—New 12-15-96, Amended 1-4-00, 7-11-01, 7-12-05, 5-22-07, 1-1-10, 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.021 Definitions.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061 FS. History—New 1-1-10, Amended 12-5-10, Formerly 59E-7.011, Amended 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.022 Inpatient Data Reporting and Audit Procedures.

No Change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~408.08(1)(e)~~, 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063, 408.05, 408.08(1) FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.012, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.023 Schedule for Submission of Inpatient Data.

No Change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~408.08(1)(e)~~, 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063, 408.05, 408.07(2), 408.15(11) FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.012, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.025 Certification, Audits and Resubmission Procedures.

(1) Data submissions for all hospitals centers must be in compliance with Rules 59E-7.012 and 59E-7.021 through 59E-7.030, F.A.C.; The executive officer, ~~or~~ administrator, or authorized designee shall certify the data quarterly as accurate, complete and verifiable by completing and signing Certification Form for Inpatient Patient Data, AHCA Form 4200-002, July 2017, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. The completed certification form attests the inpatient data report has been examined and, to the best of their knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report is true, accurate, and complete, and has been prepared from the books and records of this facility, except as noted. The completed certification form must be either mailed to the Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #16, Tallahassee, Florida 32308. Attention: Florida Center for Health Information and Transparency; or by facsimile to the Agency's office; or a scanned certification submitted by electronic mail by the certification due date. The Agency will send a certification package to the reporting entity once their data file is complete for certification. Upon receipt of a facility's signed certification form, the facility is considered "certified" for the reporting quarter.

(2) Hospitals whose data is not certified within five (5) calendar months following the last day of the reporting quarter shall be subject to penalties pursuant to Rule 59E-7.026, F.A.C. A facility will not be penalized for delays caused by AHCA which is documented by the reporting facility to include on-line reporting system downtime or delays in receipt of reports from AHCA.

(3) Changes or corrections to certified hospital data may be accepted from hospitals for a period of twelve (12) months following the initial submission due date. The Agency may grant approval if it determines that resubmission will significantly impact data quality. The executive officer, ~~or~~ administrator, or authorized designee must provide a signed written request to the Agency to request resubmission. The written request must specify the reason for the corrections or changes, explain the cause contributing to the inaccurate reporting, describe a corrective action plan to prevent future errors, the total number of records affected by quarters and years, the data type and the date that the replacement file will be submitted to the Agency. Any changes to a hospital's data after this twelve month period shall be subject to penalties pursuant to Rule 59E-7.026, F.A.C. Resubmission of previously certified data must be certified within thirty (30) days following receipt of the data file from the facility.

(4) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~408.08(1)(e)~~, 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063, ~~408.08(1), (2)~~, 408.15(11), 408.08(1)(2) FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.012, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.026 Penalties for Hospital Inpatient Discharge Data Reporting Discrepancies.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8), 408.813, FS. Law Implemented 408.08(2),(3),(5), 408.813 FS.. History–New 1-1-10, Amended 12-5-10, Formerly 59E-7.014, Amended 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.027 Header Record.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.014, Amended 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.028 Inpatient Data Elements, Codes and Standards.

No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Amended 12-5-10, Formerly 59E-7.014, Amended 10-1-15, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.029 Patient Data Release.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.015, Amended 01-1-18.

59E-7.030 General Provisions.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.016, Amended 01-1-18.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from CHR Associates, Inc. d/b/a Claridge House Nursing & Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011951. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically

requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com, requesting a copy of the petition.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Emerald Coast Rehabilitation Center, LLC d/b/a Emerald Coast Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011952. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Regents Park at Aventura, Inc. d/b/a Regents Park at Aventura. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011954. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care

Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Regents Park, Inc. d/b/a Regents Park Nursing & Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011955. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from RiverFront Acquisition I, LLC d/b/a Bay Vue Nursing and Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011978. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from West Broward Acquisition I, LLC d/b/a West Broward Rehabilitation and Healthcare. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011976. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Watercrest Acquisition I, LLC d/b/a Krystal Bay Nursing and Rehabilitation. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011977. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Kendall Health Care Properties III d/b/a The Palace at Kendall Nursing and Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011969. The Petition seeks a variance from

Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Helen Homes of South Dade d/b/a Homestead Manor a Palace Community. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011968. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from FI-Cape Coral, LLC d/b/a Rehab & Healthcare Center of Cape Coral. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012008. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to

Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from ISLF Regents Park Winter Park, LLC d/b/a Regents Park of Winter Park. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011987. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from FI-Highland Pines, LLC d/b/a Highland Pines Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012006. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from FI-Sanford Rehab, LLC d/b/a Healthcare and Rehabilitation of Sanford. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011988. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Orlando Rehabilitation Group, Inc. d/b/a Delaney Park Health and Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012005. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from LTCSP Plant City, LLC d/b/a Community Convalescent Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011985. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C.

requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Orlando Rehabilitation Group, Inc. d/b/a Clermont Health and Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011984. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from FI-Boca Raton, LLC d/b/a Boca Raton Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012009. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Boca Ciega Rehabilitation, LLC d/b/a Boca Ciega Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012010. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Sunnyside Properties of Sarasota, Inc. d/b/a Sunnyside Nursing Home. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011981. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Almoeva Associates LLC d/b/a North Dade Nursing and Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012029. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Kabirhu Associates LLC d/b/a Golden Glades Nursing and Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012031. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Senior Health TNF, LLC d/b/a Whispering Oaks. The Petition has been

assigned Agency case number 2017012011. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from University East Rehabilitation Center, LLC d/b/a University Center East. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012001. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from FI-Titusville, LLC d/b/a Titusville Rehabilitation and Nursing Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012002. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to

Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from FI-Waldemere, LLC d/b/a Sarasota Health and Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012000. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Takifhu Associates, LLC d/b/a South Dade Nursing and Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012027. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 11, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from FM RNC LLC d/b/a Fort Myers Rehabilitation and Nursing Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012025. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 12, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Cypress Cove Care Center, LLC d/b/a Cypress Cove Care Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012054. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 12, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Bay Center Rehabilitation, LLC d/b/a Bay Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011949. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance

as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 12, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Ayers Health & Rehabilitation Center LLC d/b/a Ayers Health And Rehabilitation Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012057. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 12, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Brooksville Health Care Center LLC d/b/a Brooksville Health Care Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012055. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care

Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 12, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Good Samaritan Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017011953. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 12, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1, F.A.C., from Bear Creek Nursing Center, LLC d/b/a Bear Creek Nursing Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017012056. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 F.A.C. requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop #28A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-610.865 Blending of Demineralization Concentrate with Reclaimed Water

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 3, 2017, the Department of Environmental Protection received a petition for variance from Orange Tree Utilities. The petitioner requested a temporary variance from paragraphs 62-610.865(8)(b)(d), 62-610.865(9)(a), and 62-610.865(10)(b), F.A.C., which apply to a domestic wastewater facility that blends concentrate with reclaimed water and specifies prerequisite engineering, constituent limits, monitoring requirements, permitting requirements, operating protocols, and concentrate storage requirements. The wastewater facility is located at 3000 Orange Grove Trail, Collier County, Naples, Florida 34120. The petition has been assigned Permit No. FLA014165; OGC No. 17-1038.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Nolin Moon, South District, Department of Environmental Protection, P.O. Box 2549, Fort Myers, Florida 33902, telephone: (239)344-5672, Nolin.Moon@dep.state.fl.us, during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Elections

The Elections Canvassing Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 24, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, LL03, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Elections Canvassing Commission will meet to certify the official results for the October 10, 2017 Special Primary and Special Election per Sections 100.191 and 102.111, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kristi Willis at (850)245-6240 or Kristi.Willis@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities

Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ashley Black at (850)245-6536 or Ashley.Black@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kristi Willis at (850)245-6240 or Kristi.Willis@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Miami Dade College announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 17, 2017, 9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.
PLACE: Miami Dade College Kendall Campus, 11011 SW 104 Street, Building 9, Room 9210, Miami, FL 33173
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Miami Dade College announces a time change to the scheduled public Evaluation Committee Meeting to be held related to Request for Proposals (RFP) 2018-RM-01. The meeting will be held at the time indicated in this notice. This meeting is open to the public. This Evaluation Committee Meeting is scheduled to be held at Miami Dade College, Kendall Campus at the location, date and time indicated above. In the event this meeting is cancelled or postponed, notification will be provided and posted on the MDC Website, (www.mdc.edu/purchasing). A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Miami Dade College, Office of the Purchasing Director, 11011 SW 104 Street, Room 9254, Miami, FL 33176 or by calling (305)237-2402.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rossella Montejo, Purchasing, (305)237-0009, rmontejo@mdc.edu.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind
 The Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind (FSDB) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIMES: Friday, October 27, 2017, 8:00 a.m. and 8:45 a.m. respectively
PLACE: FSDB Campus, 207 N. San Marco Ave., St. Augustine, FL 32084
 Moore Hall Center for Learning and Development, Room 215. Moore Hall is located on the corner of North San Marco Avenue and Macaris Street.
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will consist of two Board of Trustees' Committee

Meetings. The Audit Committee will meet at 8:00 a.m. and will discuss matters that pertain specifically to the Audit Committee. The Endowment/Investment Committee will meet at 8:45 a.m. and will discuss matters that pertain specifically to the Endowment/Investment Committee. Both meetings will be held respectively in the same meeting room 215 in Moore Hall (see above for specific location).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Julia Mintzer, Administrator of Business Services, by email at mintzerj@fsdb.k12.fl.us or by phone at (904)827-2300.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cindy Brueckner, Executive Assistant to the President, bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us, (904)827-2210. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jeanne G. Prickett, EdD, President of the Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind, 207 N. San Marco Ave., St. Augustine, FL 32084, prickettj@fsdb.k12.fl.us or Cindy Brueckner, Executive Assistant to the President, bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us, (904)827-2210.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind
 The Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind (FSDB) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: Friday, October 27, 2017, 9:30 a.m.
PLACE: FSDB Campus, 207 N. San Marco Ave., St. Augustine, FL 32084

Moore Hall Center for Learning and Development. Moore Hall is located on the corner of North San Marco Avenue and Macaris Street.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: All matters to be discussed will pertain to the day-to-day operations of the School.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cindy Brueckner, Executive Assistant to the President, bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us, (904)827-2210.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Cindy Brueckner, bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us, (904)827-2210. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jeanne G. Prickett, EdD, President of the Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind, 207 N. San Marco Ave., St. Augustine, FL 32084, prickettj@fsdb.k12.fl.us or Cindy Brueckner, Executive Assistant to the President, bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us, (904)827-2210.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission
The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 6 – 9, 2017

November 6, 2017, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Officer Discipline Class

November 7, 2017, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Officer Discipline Class

November 7, 2017, 8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m., Florida Criminal Justice Educators Association Meeting

November 7, 2017, 9:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m., Training Center Director Scholarship Committee Meeting (Committee Members Only)

November 7, 2017, 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m., Training Center Director Executive Board Committee Meeting (Board Members Only)

November 7, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., Training Center Director Steering Committee Meeting (Committee Members Only)

November 7, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m., Training Center Director Workshop

November 7, 2017, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Advanced/Specialized Training Committee Meeting

November 7, 2017, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Basic Recruit Committee

November 7, 2017, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director High Liability Committee Meeting

November 7, 2017, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Rules Committee Meeting

November 7, 2017, 4:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m., Training Center Director Open Forum

November 8, 2017, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Officer Discipline Class

November 8, 2017, 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., Training Center Directors Association (TCDA) Business Meeting

November 8, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – Open, Probable Cause Determination Hearings

November 8, 2017, 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., Regional Criminal Justice Selection Center Directors Association

November 9, 2017, 8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., Officer Discipline Class

November 9, 2017, 8:30 a.m. – 10:00 a.m., Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Business Meeting

November 9, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – Open, Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Officer Disciplinary Hearings

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Sarasota; 1000 Boulevard of the Arts, Sarasota, Florida 34236. Front desk telephone: (941)953-1234, press 2 for guest reservations; reservation number: 1(888)421-1442; fax number: (941)952-1987; guestroom rate: \$98.00/night plus applicable taxes for single or double; available from November 5 - 10, 2017; check-in: 4:00 p.m. and check-out: 11:00 a.m.; cancellation policy: 48 hours in advance prior to 4:00 p.m. on the date of arrival. No shows and no calls will acquire a one-day room fee, including taxes that will be charged to the guest's credit card. Group name: FDLE Criminal Justice Standards & Training Commission; hotel website: <http://sarasota.regency.hyatt.com/>; reservation website: <https://aws.passkey.com/go/FDLE2017>; reservation deadline: October 13, 2017 by 5:00 p.m.; parking: outdoor complimentary self-parking is available. Valet parking is available for a fee of \$8.00 for day use (no reservation as a guest), and \$23.00 per night with no in/out fees.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The above meetings are held to discuss issues relating to standards, training, examinations, certification, de-certification, record management for law enforcement, correctional, and correctional probation officers, trust fund issues, Commission rules, officer discipline penalty guidelines, and certification and recertification of criminal justice training schools.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris, (850)410-8615, JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us. You may also contact: Ms. Gainous-Harris if you have questions about the above meetings.

If you have questions about the Officer Discipline Agenda, please contact: Sissy Beggs, (850)410-8632, sissybeggs@fdle.state.fl.us.

If you have questions about hotel accommodations, please contact: Cheryl Taylor, (850)410-8657, cheryltaylor@fdle.state.fl.us.

The Commission packet can be viewed or downloaded after October 24, 2017, at:

<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/cms/CJSTC/Commission/CJSTC-Home.aspx>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Joyce Gainous-Harris, (850)410-8615, JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, October 23 through Friday, October 27, 2017

PLACE: WEBSITE: www.D7wpph.com

Florida Department of Transportation – District Seven headquarters located at 11201 N. McKinley, Tampa, FL 33612
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Seven, invites you to comment on the Tentative Five-Year Work Program for projects scheduled July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2022. The District Seven, Tentative Five-Year Work Program includes upcoming planning activities, preliminary engineering, right of way acquisition, construction, and public transportation projects planned by FDOT and Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise within Citrus, Hernando, Hillsborough, Pasco, and Pinellas Counties. Select local government projects are also included.

There are three ways to learn about the Tentative Five-Year Work Program:

1. Online by visiting www.D7wpph.com. On Monday October 23, 2017 view the Work Program documents, videos and maps will be available for review. If you do not have access to the internet, you can use a computer at your local public library during the library’s regular operating hours.

2. Attend the District-wide Work Program Open House: October 23, 2017, 9:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

FDOT District Seven Headquarters
 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL 32612

3. Attend one of the following public meetings where FDOT will be presenting new projects for each county:

Hillsborough County
 October 23, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.

Technical Advisory Committee Meeting of the Hillsborough Metropolitan Planning Organization
 Frederick B. Karl County Center

601 E. Kennedy Blvd, 18th Floor Plan Hillsborough Room, Tampa, FL 33602

Pasco County
 October 24, 2017 at 5:45 p.m.
 Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting of Pasco County Metropolitan Planning Organization
 West Pasco County Government Center
 8731 Citizens Drive, 1st Floor Conference room, New Port Richey, FL 34654

Pinellas County
 October 25, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.
 Technical Advisory Committee Meeting of Forward Pinellas
 310 Court Street, 1st Floor Conference Room, Clearwater, FL 33756

Hernando & Citrus Counties
 October 26, 2017 at 1:00 p.m.
 Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting of the Hernando-Citrus Metropolitan Planning Organization
 Brooksville City Hall, 201 Howell Avenue, Brooksville, FL 34601

Comments can be submitted three ways:
 • Online: Visit www.D7wpph.com and click the “Comment” button to submit a comment.
 • US Mail: Address comments to Stephen Benson, Government Liaison Administrator, Florida Department of Transportation District Seven, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, MS 7-500, Tampa, FL 33612
 • Email: Send comments to D7wpph@dot.state.fl.us.
 Comments must be submitted, or postmarked, by November 6, 2017 to become part of the official record.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. Persons who require special accommodations under the American with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Chris Speese, at (813)975-6405, 1(800)226-7220 or email: D7wpph@dot.state.fl.us at least 7 working days in advance of the hearing.

Para preguntas en Español: Valoramos la opinión del público sobre este proyecto. Si usted tiene preguntas o comentarios o si simplemente desea mas información en Español, favor ponerse en contacto la señora Lilliam Escalera al teléfono (813)975-6445.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chris Speese, Title VI Coordinator, Christopher.Speese@dot.state.fl.us, (813)975-6405 or 1(800)226-7220.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Chris Speese, Title VI Coordinator, Christopher.Speese@dot.state.fl.us, (813)975-6405 or 1(800)226-7220. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Chris Speese, Title VI Coordinator, Christopher.Speese@dot.state.fl.us, (813)975-6405 or 1(800)226-7220.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise announces the cancellation of a hearing.

DATE AND TIME: Meeting has been CANCELLED for October 17, 2017, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m., informal open house; 6:30 p.m., formal presentation.

PLACE: CANCELLED Coconut Creek Community Center, 1100 Lyons Road, Coconut Creek, FL 33063

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Public Hearing previously scheduled for the project on the proposed widening of the Florida’s Turnpike (SR 91) from Atlantic Boulevard (Milepost 66) to Wiles Road (Milepost 70), including interchange improvements, has been CANCELLED. If there are any questions, please contact: Andy Healy, P.E., Project Manager, Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise (Atkins), PO Box 613069, Ocoee, Florida 34761, andy.healy@dot.state.fl.us. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: . If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Andy Healy, P.E., Project Manager, Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise (Atkins), PO Box 613069, Ocoee, Florida 34761, andy.healy@dot.state.fl.us.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Local Emergency Preparedness Committee (LEPC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, November 17, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Seminole County Emergency Operations Center, 150 Eslinger Way, Sanford, FL 32773

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Material related to EPCRA Community right-to-know.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Cechowski at (407)245-0300, ext. 317 or michelle@ecfrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, November 15, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 455 N. Garland Avenue, 2nd Floor Conference Room, Orlando, FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular bi-monthly meeting of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, November 15, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 455 N. Garland Avenue, 4th Floor Conference Room, Orlando, FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular bi-monthly meeting of the Executive Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 9, 2017, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council, 421 S.W. Camden Avenue, Stuart, FL 34994

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a meeting of Council's Comprehensive Economic Development Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kim Koho Vaday, (771)221-4060.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 16, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Transportation, D4-Palm Beach Operations Center, 7900 Forest Hill Boulevard, West Palm Beach, FL 33413

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a meeting of Council's Local Emergency Planning Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing,

he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kim Koho Vaday, (772)221-4060.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 24, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: SFWMD Headquarters, B-1 Building, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Quarterly meeting of the Everglades Technical Oversight Committee (TOC).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Violeta Ciuca at vciuca@sfwmd.gov or at the District Website, <http://www.sfwmd.gov/toc>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the District Clerk, (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Julianne LaRock at (561)682-6747 or jlarock@sfwmd.gov.

SPACE FLORIDA

Space Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 25, 2017, 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. (Eastern)

PLACE: Teleconference

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Space Florida Governance & Compensation Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301, ext. 231.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301, ext. 231. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing,

he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301, ext. 231.

SPACE FLORIDA

Space Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, October 30, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. (Eastern)

PLACE: 215 North Eola Drive, Orlando, FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Space Florida Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301, ext. 231.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301, ext. 231. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or (321)730-5301, ext. 231.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

The Department of Elder Affairs announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, November 6, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. (Eastern)

PLACE: Telephone conference call number: 1(888)670-3525; participant code: 962 076 0613

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General updates on departmental programs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jenny Rojas at rojasj@elderaffairs.org or (850)414-2000.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenny Rojas at rojasj@elderaffairs.org or (850)414-

2000. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Division of Volunteer and Community Services

The Department of Elder Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 26, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Department of Elder Affairs, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Alzheimer's Disease Advisory Committee, composed of 10 members to be selected by the Governor, advises the Department of Elder Affairs regarding legislative, programmatic, and administrative matters that relate to Alzheimer's disease victims and their caretakers. During this strategic planning meeting, members will discuss action items and next steps in caring for persons living with Alzheimer's disease and related dementias.

For a copy of the agenda or more information, you may contact: Evan Barksdale, barksdalej@elderaffairs.org, (850)414-2349.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Division of Volunteer and Community Services

The Department of Elder Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 27, 2017, 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Department of Elder Affairs, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Alzheimer's Disease Advisory Committee, composed of 10 members to be selected by the Governor, advises the Department of Elder Affairs regarding legislative, programmatic, and administrative matters that relate to Alzheimer's disease victims and their caretakers. During this quarterly meeting the committee will advise the Department on their goals for the upcoming year regarding persons living with Alzheimer's disease and related dementias, and their caregivers.

For a copy of the agenda or more information, you may contact: Evan Barksdale, barksdalej@elderaffairs.org, (850)414-2349.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

The Board of Accountancy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 7, 2017, 10:30 a.m., Eastern Time until all business is concluded.

PLACE: Conference call: dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 1368986679#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Peer Review Oversight Committee (PROC) will meet to discuss and draft language for the annual written report to the Board of Accountancy.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Denise Graves, (352)333-2205 or denise.graves@myfloridalicense.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Denise Graves, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Denise Graves, (352)333-2205 or denise.graves@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Statewide Drug Policy Advisory Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, October 20, 2017, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Via conference call or GoToMeeting. Conference call dial: 1(888)670-3525, then enter passcode: 164 869 6226 when prompted. GoToMeeting:

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/151024501>, access code: 151-024-501.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Established in section 397.33, Florida Statutes, the Drug Policy Advisory Council reviews and analyzes the impacts of substance abuse in the State and makes recommendations for the implementation of a state drug control strategy.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebecca Poston at (850)558-9950 or Rebecca.Poston@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Rebecca Poston at the contact information above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Board of Osteopathic Medicine announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 23, 2017, 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference phone number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 6607485549

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carol Taylor at carol.taylor@flhealth.gov, by calling (850)245-4161, or on the Board website at www.floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/meeting-information.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Carol Taylor at carol.taylor@flhealth.gov, or by calling (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Carol Taylor at carol.taylor@flhealth.gov, or by calling (850)245-4161.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

The Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces workshops to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: November 3, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon (ET); November 7, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. (ET); November 16, 2017, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. (ET)

PLACES:

November 3: this is the first of four workshops that will be broadcast via webinars. All webinars will have the same presentation. Information will be available at <http://myfwc.com/wildlifehabitats/imperiled>. Participation in the webinar will require access to a computer AND access to a telephone. Those that do not have computer access can listen in

on the phone. Alternatively, persons may view the webinar at the following location where staff also will be available to accept comments. Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1239 SW 10th Street, Conference Room, Ocala, FL 34471. The webinar will be broadcast online at http://fwc.adobeconnect.com/taxa_coordination/ and by conference line (888) 670-3525, participant code 703-646-4874 #

November 7: this is the second of four workshops that will be broadcast via webinars. All webinars will have the same presentation. Information will be available at <http://myfwc.com/wildlifehabitats/imperiled>. Participation in the webinar will require access to a computer AND access to a telephone. Those that do not have computer access can listen in on the phone. Alternatively, persons may view the webinar at the following location where staff also will be available to accept comments. Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1239 SW 10th Street, Conference Room, Ocala, FL 34471. The webinar will be broadcast online at http://fwc.adobeconnect.com/taxa_coordination/ and by conference line (888) 670-3525, participant code 703-646-4874 #

November 16: this is the third of four workshops that will be broadcast via webinars. All webinars will have the same presentation. Information will be available at <http://myfwc.com/wildlifehabitats/imperiled>. Participation in the webinar will require access to a computer AND access to a telephone. Those that do not have computer access can listen in on the phone. Alternatively, persons may view the webinar at the following location where staff also will be available to accept comments. Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1239 SW 10th Street, Conference Room, Ocala, FL 34471. The webinar will be broadcast online at http://fwc.adobeconnect.com/taxa_coordination/ and by conference line (888) 670-3525, participant code 703-646-4874 #

Alternatively, persons may view the webinar at the physical location where staff also will be available to accept comments. Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1239 SW 10th Street, Conference Room, Ocala, FL 34471.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will present Draft Species Conservation Measures and Permitting Guidelines for the Big Cypress Fox Squirrel, the Florida Pine snake, Barbour’s map turtle, Black Creek Crayfish, Blackmouth Shiner, Saltmarsh Topminnow, and Florida Burrowing Owl. These guidelines will outline biological background, recommended survey methodology, and recommendations for avoidance, minimization, and mitigation

for these species. The meeting will provide the public an opportunity to provide feedback and offer suggestions on the proposed guidelines. Comments can also be sent after the meeting to Imperiled@myfwc.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Claire Sunquist, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1239 SW 10th Street, Ocala, FL 34471.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Claire Sunquist, Species Conservation Planning, 1239 SW 10th Street, Ocala, FL 34471 or (352)299-1532.

FLORIDA LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE COMMISSION

The Florida Local Government Finance Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 2, 2017, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: 2502 Rocky Point Drive, Suite 1060, Tampa, Florida 33607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Local Government Finance Commission announces a public meeting to which all interested persons are invited. The meeting will be held on Thursday, November 2, 2017, at 10:30 a.m., 2502 Rocky Point Drive, Suite 1060, Tampa, Florida. The meeting of the Commission will be for purposes of reviewing the statewide pooled commercial paper loan program for Florida governmental entities. The Commission is an unincorporated, nonprofit association whose members are comprised of Brevard County, Florida, Charlotte County, Florida, Collier County, Florida, Lee County, Florida, Osceola County, Florida and Sarasota County, Florida.

/s/ Nicole Jovanovski
 Chair, Florida Local Government
 Finance Commission

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anna Doughty, Florida Association of Counties, 100 S. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION

The Board of Directors for the Florida Development Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October 18, 2017, 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Enterprise Florida, Inc., South Conference Room, 800 N. Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32803; telephone conference: dial-in number: 1(800)501-8979, access code: 9565695

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The following will be discussed at this meeting:

- Nomination for Treasurer
- Presentation: Downtown Doral Upper Charter School
- Presentation: 2017 Audited Financial Statements
- By-law Amendment for Office Location
- Other Business / Project Updates

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Jenkins, FDFC Administrative Coordinator, (407)956-5658.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Jenkins, FDFC Administrative Coordinator, (407)956-5658. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jennifer Jenkins, FDFC Administrative Coordinator, (407)956-5658.

FLORIDA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOC., INC.

The Florida Insurance Guaranty Association's Finance & Audit Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 27, 2017, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Tallahassee, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Committee will meet regarding the general business of the Association. The agenda will include, but not be limited to: Minutes, Proposed Budget, Investment Report, Audit Engagement Letter, Agreed Upon Procedures, Raymond James Agreement, Charter and Checklist Review.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cathy Irvin at (850)386-9200.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cathy Irvin at (850)386-9200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOC., INC.

The FWCIGA Investment Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 26, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Investment Committee will meet to discuss the general business of the committee. The agenda will include, but not be limited to: Minutes, Investment Report and Investment Policy review. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cathy Irvin at (850)386-9200.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cathy Irvin at (850)386-9200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL INJURY COMPENSATION ASSOCIATION

The Florida Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Association Medical Advisory Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 28, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Orlando International Airport, 9300 Jeff Fuqua Blvd, Orlando, FL 32827, telephone: (407)825-1234

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Association Medical Advisory Committee.

QCAUSA

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Seven announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 24, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: North Tampa Branch Library, 8916 North Boulevard, Tampa, FL 33604

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Seven, is holding the second Project Advisory Group (PAG) meeting for the West Busch Boulevard (SR 580) Corridor Study. The limits of the project extend from North Dale Mabry Highway to North Nebraska Avenue, a distance of approximately 3.3 miles. The corridor study area includes portions of unincorporated Hillsborough County and the City of Tampa.

The purpose of the Corridor Study is to work with the community, stakeholders and a Project Advisory Group (PAG)

to develop a vision and identify needs and issues in the corridor. The PAG is an important component of the study. It serves as a special advisory resource to the FDOT and the consultant team. The PAG participants will help develop a vision for the corridor that will guide proposed short and long-term recommendations. This may include issues related to capacity, traffic operations, safety, access and egress, mobility, freight movements, transit, bicycles, and pedestrian movements.

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S.C. §327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016 and executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Brian Shroyer, Project Manager, (813)975-6449, Brian.Shroyer@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christopher Speese, Public Involvement Coordinator, at (813)975-6405 or 1(800)226-7220. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Brian Shroyer, Project Manager, at (813)975-6449 or Brian.Shroyer@dot.state.fl.us.

Comuniquese Con Nosotros

Nos importa mucho la opinión del público sobre el proyecto. Si usted tiene preguntas o comentarios, o si simplemente desea más información, por favor comuniquese con nuestra representante, Lilliam Escalera, al (813)975-6403, Departamento de Transportación de Florida, 11201 N. McKinley Dr., Tampa, FL 33612, Lilliam.Escalera@dot.state.fl.us.

QCAUSA

The Florida Department of Transportation (District 7) announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 24, 2017, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Sunken Gardens Meeting Room, 1825 4th Street North, St. Petersburg, FL 33704

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is holding a Pinellas County Community Working Groups meeting on Tuesday, October 24, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. at the Sunken Gardens Meeting Room, 1825 4th Street North near downtown St. Petersburg.

At this second round of Community Working Groups, FDOT will present information about various projects and alternatives being considered. Forward Pinellas has been invited to present information about their Long Range Transportation Planning Process. We will also have a status update on the latest Regional Transit Feasibility Plan. The format will encourage dialogue to address questions and ideas. The group discussions include topics such as multi-modal transportation and evaluating infrastructure improvements in the context of a comprehensive regional transportation system. The Community Working Group is open to the public and represents a cross section within the community including individual citizens, neighborhood/HOA association representatives, civic and faith-based leaders, small business owners and business leaders, among others.

Comments may also be received through a written format to Madeline.Pfingsten@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact us by using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S.C. §327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016 and executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

Comuniquese Con Nosotros

Nos importa mucho la opinión del público sobre el proyecto. Si usted tiene preguntas o comentarios, o si simplemente desea más información, por favor comuniquese con nuestra representante, Lilliam Escalera, (813)975-6403, Departamento de Transportación de Florida, 11201 N. McKinley Dr., Tampa, FL 33612, lilliam.escalera@dot.state.fl.us.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Madeline Pfingsten, by phone at (813)975-NEXT (6398), or by email at Madeline.Pfingsten@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least Seven (7) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christopher Speese, (813)975-6405, Christopher.Speese@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Madeline Pfingsten, (813)975-NEXT (6398), Madeline.Pfingsten@dot.state.fl.us.

PARSONS TRANSPORTATION GROUP INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 26, 2017, 5:00 p.m., open house; 6:00 p.m., formal hearing

PLACE: City Council Chambers, Sarasota City Hall, 1565 1st Street, Sarasota, Florida, 34236

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This hearing offers people the opportunity to express their views about the location, conceptual design, and social, economic, and environmental effects of the recommended improvements for an interim 2-lane roundabout and an ultimate partial 3-lane roundabout to the US 41 at Fruitville Road intersection, Financial Project ID 439025-1-22-01. FDOT sent notices of this public hearing to property owners located within 300 feet of either side of the proposed alternatives within the study limits. The draft study documents are available for public viewing from October 5 through November 6 at the Selby Public Library, 1331 1st Street in downtown Sarasota. Business hours are: Monday through Thursday, 10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and Friday and Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Documents may also be viewed on the project website at <http://www.swflroads.com/us41/fruitvillroundabout/>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Persons wishing to submit written statements, in place of or in addition to verbal statements, may do so at the hearing or by sending them to the project manager, Joshua Jester, by email at Joshua.Jester@dot.state.fl.us. All statements postmarked on or before Monday, November 6, 2017, will become a part of the public hearing record.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jamie Schley, District One Interim Title VI Coordinator, (863)519-2573, jamie.schley@dot.state.fl.us. This public hearing is developed in compliance with Section 339.135(4)(d), Florida Statutes, as amended and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes. FDOT solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. People who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, or who require translation services (free of charge) at the hearing, should contact: Jamie Schley, District One Interim Title VI Coordinator, (863)519-2573, jamie.schley@dot.state.fl.us, at least seven (7) days before the public hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information about the project, please contact: the project manager, Joshua Jester, at (863)519-2251, by email to Joshua.Jester@dot.state.fl.us or by written correspondence to the Florida Department of Transportation, P.O. Box 1249, Bartow, FL 33831.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Nursing has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Walter Lampeter on June 26, 2017. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published June 28, 2017 in Volume 43, No. 125 of the Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner asks whether it is within her scope of practice as a registered nurse to inject dermal fillers and botulinum toxin in a medical office, under physician supervision. The Board's Order, filed on October 2, 2017, states the Petition filed in this cause is in substantial compliance with the provisions of Section 120.565, F.S., and Rule 28-105, F.A.C. The Board also finds that under the specific facts of the petition, it is not within the scope of the practice of registered nursing to administer injections for aesthetic purposes.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida International University

FIU-BT-892 Parkview Housing Phase II

The Florida International University Board of Trustees announces that services in the discipline of Architecture/Engineering are required for the project identified below:

Project Name and Number: Parkview Housing Phase II, BT-892

Project Location: Modesto Maidique Campus, Miami, Florida

Project Description:

The Parkview II Housing project will provide 656 beds of student housing at the Modesto A. Maidique Campus as well as parking for 300 cars. It is expected to be completed for fall term 2020.

Other project components may be added to the project scope prior to completion of construction as funding becomes available. These other components include the use of ground floor space for academic support, retail, food service and recreation.

The complex envisions 640 residents housed in groups of forty (40) students organized into sixteen (16) “residential communities.” Each residential community will have a student resident assistant housed in a studio unit and each residential floor will have a lounge and group study room. The complex will provide students with multiple types of living units. The predominant unit type will be a four-bedroom suite, with each bedroom designed for single occupancy and with two bathrooms, a kitchen and a living and dining area in a shared

common space. The complex will have 156 four-bedroom suite units housing a total of 624 students. In addition, 32 single-occupant studio units have been programmed to house an additional 32 students including the 16 resident assistants. A total of 3 “non-student” units will be for residential staff, with a two-bedroom two-bath apartment unit for the family of the Residential Life Coordinator and 2 one-bedroom one-bath apartments for Residential Life assistants.

Support services will include staff offices, a conference room, a police interview room, maintenance support spaces and storage area. The project will include two classrooms and an academic resource center. Other required support areas include an entrance lobby with public restrooms; a mail processing and package center with mail boxes; two laundry rooms, a vending machine room; a multipurpose room; and a large recreation lounge.

The site configuration of the complex will, to the extent possible, take into consideration a “Town” street philosophy envisioning a pedestrian street linking the housing with covered walkways, outdoor seating areas, green spaces, retail, and other amenities. The urban planning and design concept will foster student interaction and social activity, while making student safety and security a priority. The intensity and density of the facilities must be sensitive to and not diminish the established quality of on-campus student life. The complex will have the character of a high quality residential facility, blending with the existing campus architecture and other student housing buildings in the area. Containment and reduction of noise from adjacent parking, the FIU Community Stadium and the street, as well as sound transmission between living units and bedrooms will be a high priority. A minimum building separation of sixty feet and a maximum building height of twelve stories should provide adequate green spaces between buildings to enhance student interaction and ensure access to outdoor areas for recreation. Adequate access for emergency and service vehicles shall be provided around building perimeters.

The requirement to provide 300 parking spaces as part of the Project may require a parking garage integrated into the housing complex structure, however alternative concepts that reduce cost, improve efficiency and allow for future adaptation should be studied during the design process.

The complex will serve as a hurricane evacuation center for the resident student population and must conform to building standards to allow for occupancy in protected areas within the buildings during a Category Five hurricane. Durability of finishes, building materials, and mechanical equipment will be a primary concern. Designated spaces will be supported by emergency generator(s) located within the building structure. Safety and security of the resident population will also be a primary concern. The building(s) will be secured and monitored

on a 24 hour / seven day a week basis. Access to residential areas will be limited to residents and guests only.

The University is committed to producing buildings that comply with sustainable energy conservation strategies and standards (minimum LEED Silver Certification).

Applicants are hereby notified that in the event the University is unable to secure full funding for the residential complex, the University intends to proceed only with design and construction of fully funded project components, if any.

INSTRUCTIONS:

Firms desiring to apply for consideration shall submit copies of a Letter of Intent and Summary with an Introduction Narrative highlighting qualifications/legal nature of organization including a proposed organization chart and the following required proposal data attached:

1. A completed "Florida International University Professional Qualifications Supplement (FIUPQS)." The latest version of official FIUPQS forms (FIUPQS_08_2015) must be downloaded from the FIU website at <http://facilities.fiu.edu/projects/BT-892.htm>. Applications on any other form will not be considered.

2. A copy of the applicant's current Professional Registration Certificate from the appropriate Governing board. An applicant must be properly registered at the time of application to practice its profession in the State of Florida. If the applicant is a corporation, it must be properly chartered by the Florida Department of State to operate in Florida.

Submit ten (10) bound copies of the required proposal data and one electronic copy in Adobe Acrobat PDF format of the requested qualifications to: Selection Committee, Florida International University, Facilities Planning, Campus Support Complex, 11555 S.W. 17th St., Room CSC-142, Modesto A. Maidique Campus, Miami, Florida 33199. Applications that do not comply with the above instructions will not be considered. Application material will not be returned. The University reserves the right to suspend or discontinue the selection process at any time and to return or reject any or all submissions of qualifications without obligation to the respondent. The award of this contract is subject to availability of funds.

The plans and specifications prepared by the A/E are subject to reuse in accordance with the provisions of Section 287.055, Florida Statutes. As required by Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, a consultant may not submit a proposal for this project if it is on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime committed within the past 36 months. The selected consultant must warrant that it will neither utilize the services of, nor contract with, any supplier, subcontractor, or consultant in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017 for CATEGORY TWO in connection with this project for a period of 36 months following the date of their being placed on the convicted vendor list.

FIU HAS CREATED STANDARD CONTRACT FORMS, GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STANDARD INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO CM SERVICES TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE PROCESS. THESE FORMS ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW, AND CAN BE FOUND AT <http://facilities.fiu.edu/formsandstandards.htm>.

ALL APPLICANTS SHOULD REVIEW THE APPLICABLE FIU CONTRACT FORM AND STANDARD INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS CAREFULLY PRIOR TO MAKING A DECISION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT TO RESPOND TO THIS ADVERTISEMENT.

The Project Fact Sheet, which describes the selection process schedule for this Project and additional information regarding the Project scope, may be obtained from the website <http://facilities.fiu.edu/projects/BT-892.htm>. Requests for meetings by individual firms will not be granted. Once the firm acquires the required forms, questions may be directed to Facilities Planning via email to griffith@fiu.edu cc: angpaz@fiu.edu.

SUBMIT QUALIFICATIONS TO: Selection Committee, Florida International University, Facilities Planning, Campus Support Complex, 11555 S.W. 17th St., Room #142, Modesto A. Maidique Campus, Miami, Florida 33199. Submittals must be received between 8:30 a.m. and 12:30 p.m. or 1:30 p.m. and 4:00 p.m. local time, Monday, November 13, 2017.

Submittals will not be accepted before or after the times and date stated above. Facsimile (FAX) submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council
Request For Proposal

The Northeast Florida Regional Council, JaxUSA and CareerSource Northeast Florida are issuing a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a contractor(s) to update the Innovate Northeast Florida Economic Development Strategic Plan, Innovate 2.0, by developing a five-year regional economic development strategy for Northeast Florida for regional implementation 2018-2022. Specifics are more fully detailed in the RFP located on the webpage <http://www.nefrc.org>.

Respondents are required to submit a complete response to the RFP using the format provided in the submittal instructions. Each response must include eight (8) bound copies and one (1) digital copy. All materials submitted become the property of the Northeast Florida Regional Council and JaxUSA Partnership. Questions should be submitted via email addressed to innovate@nefrc.org. All questions received by 5:00 p.m. on October 24, 2017 will be answered and posted on the webpage at <http://www.nefrc.org>. No questions received after that date

and time will be answered. Respondents may not contact any member or staff of the Northeast Florida Regional Council, JaxUSA or CareerSource in any format regarding this RFP from the date of advertisement until after the announcement of award. Violation of this requirement may be grounds for rejecting a response.

Response submission deadline is 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time Zone, November 2, 2017. Responses received after this date and time WILL NOT be considered.

Faxed and emailed responses to this RFP WILL NOT be accepted. Responses received after the deadline will be returned unopened with the notation, "This RFP Response was received after the delivery time designated for receipt and opening in the legal notice."

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 8:00 a.m., Friday, October 6, 2017 and 3:00 p.m., Thursday, October 12, 2017. An improved electronic publication system is forthcoming on the Florida Administrative Rules website, FLRules.org, which will accommodate complete publication of rules filed for adoption in the previous 7 days, including rules awaiting legislative action.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
1-1.010	10/6/2017	10/26/2017
2A-2.002	10/9/2017	10/29/2017
2A-2.013	10/9/2017	10/29/2017
2A-2.014	10/9/2017	10/29/2017
2A-2.017	10/9/2017	10/29/2017
2A-2.018	10/9/2017	10/29/2017
5F-1.030	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-1.040	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-1.050	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-1.070	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-3.001	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-3.016	10/11/2017	10/31/2017

5F-4.001	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-5.001	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-5.001	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-7.005	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-12.001	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5F-13.001	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5J-6.005	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5J-6.013	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5J-6.014	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5J-6.015	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5J-26.001	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5K-4.002	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
5M-1.001	10/12/2017	11/1/2017
5M-1.008	10/12/2017	11/1/2017
5M-1.009	10/12/2017	11/1/2017
58AER17-2	10/12/2017	10/12/2017
59G-4.125	10/9/2017	10/29/2017
61-30.301	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
61-30.403	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
61-31.301	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
61G4-12.009	10/10/2017	10/30/2017
61G15-24.001	10/10/2017	10/30/2017
61G16-3.001	10/11/2017	10/31/2017
64B9-8.005	10/12/2017	11/1/2017
64B15-12.009	10/10/2017	10/30/2017
64B19-13.003	10/12/2017	11/1/2017
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40C-2.101	8/2/2017	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****

64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.100	12/19/2016	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/19/2016	**/**/****

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
 Notice of Publication of 2017-2018 Regulatory Plan
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 4, 2017, the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority published its 2017-2018 Regulatory Plan on the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority’s website. The Regulatory Plan is available on the Authority’s website at regionalwater.org.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing
 Emergency Action

On October 11, 2017, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of David Thomas Doucette, R.N., License # RN 9391517. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2017). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing
 Emergency Action

On October 11, 2017, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Renee Lorraine Munsey, R.N., License # RN 9236821. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2017). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing
 Emergency Action

On October 11, 2017, State Surgeon General issued an Order Lifting Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of April Louise Talos Prodan, R.N., License No. RN

9247546. The Department orders that the Emergency Restriction of License be lifted.

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE

The City of Tallahassee, Florida, gives notice of proposed ordinance governing registration of communication facilities in its rights-of-way.

FIRST READING TO BE HELD:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October 25, 2017, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Commission Chambers, Second Floor City Hall, 300 S. Adams Street Tallahassee, Florida.

SUBJECT: An ordinance of the City of Tallahassee, Florida repealing and replacing Article IV, Chapter 17, of the City Code and setting forth requirements for the registration, permitting, insurance coverage, indemnification, performance bonds, security funds, force majeure, abandonment, liability, warranties and compensation for placing or maintaining communications service facilities and wireless support structures in the public rights-of-way; providing for severability, repealing clauses; and an effective date.

A copy of the proposed ordinance is available at the City Treasurer-Clerk’s Office, Second Floor of City Hall or by calling (850)891-8170 during regular business hours.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.